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P ~ O. BOX 7442 ~ 77 BEALE STREET, 31ST FLOOR, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA94106m(B~lE
TELEPHONE (415) 781-4211 TELECOPIER (415) 543.7813

ApeM 7~ 1981

~TED COBBESPOmENCB

Hr. R. H. Engelken, Director
Office of XnspectiIxl and Enforoeffent
Region V
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Oa1EILLssion
1990 N. Califoxnia Boulevard
Nalnut Ceeek PLaza, Suite 202
Walnut (~c, CA. 94596

Be: Dad<at M. ~0-275
Docicet No, 50-.323
Diablo G.mmmm„Units 1 and 2

Sub)ect: ZE Bulletin 80-21, "Valve Yokes Supplied by
Malcolm Foundry Ocapany Inc."

Dear Hr. EngeXloen:
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A xespcmse to the sub)ect bulletin was provtded fa our lettex
to you dated Januaxy 21, 1981. At that time we had detenIIined that the
Diablo Canyon Units have no valves made by Anclmr/barling Valve OEEIIpany
utilizing Ma!Lcolm PoLmb~ products.

Vo date we have detexmined that none of the safety xelated
cxatxol valves utilized in the Diablo Canyon Pxo)ect used pen~ cast by~l F ~. ~, KIWI ~lb' tQI*
Malcolm PouIMxy parts.

At the present thae we are reviewing the status of manually
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Mr. R. H. Engellaen April 7, 1981

if any of these active valves have parts cast by the Malcolm Foundry
Qanpany Inc. This revs sh:aRR be cxmplete by May 15, 1981.

Very truly yours,

Philip A. Crane, Jr.

OC: Dixector
Office of Xnspecticn anQ EnfanxmentM~i E
U. S. Nuclear Ehxtulatoxy Ccaadssian
Ih4dWt

Bart Buckley, Pxo)ect Manm~
Nuclear E~ctaxy Qmnissiaa
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, MD 20U.4
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